ASBSISTANT ATTORNEY GENERAL

it

B : . |
a : Bepartuent of Pustice

: Washington, D.E. 20530

lir. lLoward Reffuan.

1111 $.W. lEéth Avenue B

ATt. lcO s 1 .
el 0V 22 1976

Gainesville, Tlorida 32601

Dear lir., Loffman:

This is in response to your Freedom of
Information Act request of Noverber 2, 1976, for
copies of pictures and :-rays taken during the autopsy
of Iresident Joim F. llennedy and related examinatioens,
their chain of pessession, and the various transfers
K of them between the governwment and the Hennedy family.

4 ‘ Your request was received Ly the Division's Freedom of
Information/Privacy Act Unit on FHoverber 12, 1876.

; lie have searched the index for the central
A - Civil Rights Division's filingz system and have found no
records indexed on the matter.

Ve have consulted with the Ireedow of Informaticn
Frivacy Act Unit, Office of llanagenent and Finance, and
have been informed that your original request letter of
Septerber 9, 1976, was referred to the Criminal Division
and to the Federal Twweauw cf Investigatien for approprizca
acticun. As socn as your request to these Divisicns 1is
processed, each will respona directly tc you.

If vou have not alrcady done so, you may wish
to consider writing directly to the Geuneral Services
Aduinistration regarding this matter.

Sincerely,
G T
James F. Turier

Deputy Assistant Attorney General
Civil Riglits Divisien




